Greg Baeza

From: Ben Rodriguez <Ben@nationalautofleetgroup.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 9:54 AM

To: Greg Baeza; Fleet

Cc: Zaheed Danish

Subject: RE: Cancellation Letter Request City of Foster City
Hi Greg,

| apologize for the delay, | was out yesterday due to a personal matter. | just received confirmation from Ford that your
cancellation request was approved and was processed. Your order with us has been cancelled.

If you need anything else, please let me know.

Thanks,

Ben Rodriguez

LD & HD Contract Manager

National Auto Fleet Group

Sourcewell Vehicle Contract #091521-NAF & 060920-NAF
0O: 1-855-289-6572

F: 1-831-480-8497

NAFG DEPT. CONTACTS

Quote Inquires: Fleet@National AutoFleetGroup.com
HD Quote Inquires: HD@National AutoFleetGroup.com
Accounting: Office@National AutoFleetGroup.com
Vehicle ETA's: ETA@National AutoFleetGroup.com
Website: www.National AutoFleetGroup.com
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From: Greg Baeza <gbaeza@fostercity.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 9:26 AM

To: Fleet <Fleet@nationalautofleetgroup.com>; Ben Rodriguez <Ben@nationalautofleetgroup.com>
Cc: Zaheed Danish <zdanish@fostercity.org>
Subject: RE: Cancellation Letter Request City of Foster City

Hi Ben,



| need a cancellation letter to move forward with my order, Please advise.

Thank you,

Greg Baeza
Streets & Lagoon Superintendent | City of Foster City

650-286-3551 | www fostercity.org
100 Lincoln Centre Dr. | Foster City, CA 94404
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From: Fleet <Fleet@nationalautofleetgroup.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 12:22 PM

To: Ben Rodriguez <Ben@nationalautofleetgroup.com>
Cc: Greg Baeza <ghaeza@fostercity.org>

Subject: Cancellation Letter Request City of Foster City

Hi Ben,

Greg Baeza with the City of Foster City would like you to call him at your earliest convenience to discuss this
order cancellation per PO#190568.

Greg phone: 650-286-3551

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions!

Thank you,

Neil Carroll

Director of Sales

National Auto Fleet Group

Sourcewell Vehicle Contract #091521-NAF
Formally Known as NJPA

0: 1-855-289-6572

F: 1-562-684-0642
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